
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL 

Date: 
 

TUESDAY, 11 JUNE 2013 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.10 P.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman  
 
 To appoint a Vice-Chairman for the 2013/14 Municipal Year.   
  
3. Declaration of Interests  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.   

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.   

  
  
4. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of the Meeting held on Tuesday 26 March, 2013 (previously circulated).    
  
5. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman  
 
6. Corporate Performance Monitoring 2012/13 (Pages 1 - 18) 
 
 Report of the Head of Governance.  
  
7. Work Programme Report (Pages 19 - 25) 
 
 Report of the Head of Governance.  
  
  



 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Tony Anderson (Chairman), Dave Brookes, Janet Hall, Alycia James, 

Roger Mace, Richard Newman-Thompson, Elizabeth Scott, Keith Sowden and 
Susan Sykes 
 

 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Chris Coates, Mike Greenall, Richard Rollins, Roger Sherlock, Emma Smith 

and Paul Woodruff 
 

 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Tom Silvani, Democratic Services - telephone 01524 582132 or email 

tsilvani@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Friday 31 May 2013.   

 



BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  

Corporate Performance Monitoring 2012/13 

 11 June 2013 

Report of Head of Governance  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To present the corporate performance monitoring end of year reports for 2012/13   

This report is public 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS  

(1) That Budget and Performance Panel considers this report and makes 
any comments or recommendations as appropriate. 

1.0 CORPORATE PERFORMANCE MONITORING 2012/13 

1.1 The Corporate Plan Performance Review Reports for each Cabinet Member’s 
Portfolio Area were published on schedule on 30 April 2013.   

1.2 Ongoing discussions on performance have been carried out with Service 
Heads, senior Managers and Cabinet Portfolio Holders as required. 

1.3 The full Corporate Plan Performance Review Report for 2012/13 attached as 
Appendix A sets out the performance of success measures under each 
corporate priority.   For the first time the end of year report includes all 43 of 
the Corporate Plan success measures, of which 4 (9%) have a Red status.   

1.4 Throughout the report commentary provided by officers responsible for each 
success measure highlight achievements, add contextual information, identify 
issues that need to be considered further and outline actions being taken / 
planned to get performance back on track. 

1.5 Attached as Appendix B is a one-page report that summarises the overall 
position towards the achievement of each corporate priority in the first year of 
the 2012-15 Corporate Plan.  Following the approval of Council in May, 
success measures for the revised one year Corporate Plan for 2013/14 are 
being agreed and will be reported on from Quarter 1.  

1.6 Due to the timing of this meeting and the actual production of the Statement 
of Accounts for 2012/13 by the end of June no Corporate Financial Monitoring 
report has been produced.  Whilst the Quarter 4 financial report provides a 
snapshot of the financial position as at 31 March there are many transactions 
that can affect it as part of the closedown process and therefore the 
Statement of Accounts provides a more accurate picture.  The Panel will be 
given an opportunity to fully scrutinise the outturn at their meeting on 10 
September.   

Agenda Item 6Page 1



 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 

None arising from this report 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None directly arising from this report 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None directly arising from this report 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: Human Resources / Information Services / 
Property / Open Spaces:   None directly arising from this report 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Deputy S151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 

Contact Officer:  Performance - Bob Bailey, 
Corporate Planning and Performance Manager; 
Telephone:  01524 582018 
E-mail: rbailey@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: Performance Review Cycle 2012/13 Qtr 4 

 

Page 2



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

`
äÉ
~å

I d
êÉ
Éå

 ~
å
Ç
 p
~Ñ
É 
m
ä~
ÅÉ

ë
`
l
O 
Éã

áë
ëá
çå

ë 
Ñê
çã

Åç
ìå

Åá
ä ~

Åí
áî
áíá
Éë

 ~
êÉ

êÉ
Çì

ÅÉ
Ç

`
d
p
N 
^
åå

ì~
ä ê
ÉÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å
áå
 Å
~ê
Äç

å 
Éã

áë
ëá
çå

ë
PK
QB

é~
 E
PQ

B
 Ä
ó 
OM

OM
F

v
É~

êäó
a
~å

 t
çç

Ç
q
áã

e
~ã

áäí
çå

J`
çñ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

PK
QB

JO
KN
B

o
ÉÇ

k
ç 
a
~í
~

t
Üá
äë
í í
ÜÉ

 O
MN

OL
NP

éÉ
êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
 áë

 Ä
Éä
çï

 í~
êÖ
Éí
I

íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä á
ë 
ï
Éä
ä ~

ÜÉ
~Ç

 ç
Ñ á
íë

äç
åÖ

 íÉ
êã

 í~
êÖ
Éí
 ç
Ñ P

QB
êÉ
Çì

Åí
áç
å 
áå
 Å
~ê
Äç

å
Éã

ã
áë
ëá
çå

ë 
Äó

 O
MO

MK
`
çã

é~
êÉ
Ç 
íç
 íÜ

É 
éê
Éî

áç
ìë

óÉ
~ê
 V
B
 ã

çê
É 
Ö~

ë 
~å

Ç 
QB

äÉ
ëë

 É
äÉ
Åí
êáÅ

áíó
 ï
~ë

 ì
ëÉ

Ç 
áå

OM
NO

LN
P 
J 
Éä
ÉÅ

íê
áÅ
áíó
 é
êç
Çì

Åá
åÖ

ã
çê
É 
`
çO

 é
Éê
 ì
åá
í ç

Ñ É
åÉ

êÖ
ó

íÜ
~å

 Ö
~ë

K
q
ÜÉ

 áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
Ö~

ë 
ìë

~Ö
É 
áë

ã
~á
åä
ó 
Çì

É 
íç
 íÜ

É 
ëÉ

îÉ
êÉ
 Å
çä
Ç

ï
áå
íÉ
ê 
~å

Ç 
íÜ
É 
ìå

Éñ
éÉ

Åí
ÉÇ

ï
É~

íÜ
Éê
 Å
çå

Çá
íáç

åë
 áå

 j
~ê
ÅÜ

K
m
êç
Ää
Éã

ë 
ï
áíÜ

 íÜ
É 
ÜÉ

~í
áå
Ö 
çÑ

íÜ
É 
ëï

áã
ã
áå
Ö 
éç

çä
 ~
í p

~ä
í

^
óê
É 
~ä
ëç

 Å
çå

íê
áÄ
ìí
ÉÇ

 íç
 íÜ

É
áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 ~
ë 
íÜ
É 
ìå

áí 
ìë

ÉÇ
 íç

Åç
ã
Äá
åÉ

Ç 
ÜÉ

~í
 ~
åÇ

 é
çï

Éê
E`

e
m
F 
ÉÑ
ÑáÅ

áÉ
åí
äó
 Ñê
çã

 Dï
~ë

íÉ
D

Éå
Éê
Öó

 ï
~ë

 ç
ìí
 ç
Ñ ~

Åí
áç
å 
Ñç
ê

NM
 Ç
~ó

ë 
Çì

êáå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
ï
áå
íÉ
ê 
~å

Ç
~Ç

Çá
íáç

å~
ä Ñ
ìÉ

ä Ü
~Ç

 íç
 Ä
É 
ìë

ÉÇ
`
d
p
P 
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 ~
îÉ

ê~
ÖÉ

p
^
m
 ê
~í
áå
Ö 
áå
 Å
çì

åÅ
áä

Üç
ã
Éë

v
É~

êäó
`
Üê
áë
 e

~å
å~

h
~ê
Éå

 i
Éó

íÜ
~ã

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

TO
KM
M

TN
KR
M

^
ã
ÄÉ

ê
k
ç 
a
~í
~

j
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áë

 àì
ëí
 ë
Üç

êí
 ç
Ñ í
~ê
ÖÉ

íK
^
 å
Éï

 ë
íç
Åâ

 Å
çå

Çá
íáç

å 
ëì

êî
Éó

áë
 Ç
ìÉ

 ë
çç

å 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 ï
áää
 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

ìé
Ç~

íÉ
Ç 
êÉ
ëì

äíë
 ç
å 
íÜ
É

p
í~
åÇ

~ê
Ç 
^
ëë

Éë
ëã

Éå
í

m
êç
ÅÉ

Çì
êÉ
 E
p
^
m
F 
ê~
íáå

Ö 
çÑ

Åç
ìå

Åá
ä Ü

çì
ëÉ

ëK
`
çì

åÅ
áäD
ë 
Éå

Éê
Öó

 ì
ë~

ÖÉ
 áë

êÉ
Çì

ÅÉ
Ç

`
d
p
O 
o
ÉÇ

ìÅ
É 
Éå

Éê
Öó

ìë
~Ö

É 
~Å

êç
ëë

 i
`
`

Äì
áäÇ

áå
Öë

v
É~

êäó
a
~å

 t
çç

Ç
q
áã

e
~ã

áäí
çå

J`
çñ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

PK
QB

JQ
KO
B

o
ÉÇ

k
ç 
a
~í
~

^
ë 
`
d
p
N 
EP
KQ
B
 ê
ÉÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
áå

`
çO

 É
ã
áë
ëá
çå

ëF

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
N 
çÑ
 N
R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 3



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

`
äÉ
~å

I d
êÉ
Éå

 ~
å
Ç
 p
~Ñ
É 
m
ä~
ÅÉ

ë
få
Åç

ã
É 
ÖÉ

åÉ
ê~
íÉ
Ç

íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
Åä
áã

~í
É 
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

ã
áíá
Ö~

íáç
å 
~å

Ç 
~Ç

~é
í~
íáç

å
éê
çà
ÉÅ

íë
 Ñç

ê 
êÉ
áå
îÉ

ëí
áå
Ö

áå
íç
 íÜ

É 
áå
îÉ

ëí
 íç

 ë
~î

É
Ñì
åÇ

`
d
p
Q 
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

 íÜ
É

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 ~
ääç

íã
Éå

í é
äç
íë

áå
 íÜ

É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í

v
É~

êäó
m
~ì

ä `
çÅ

âÉ
ê

a
~î

áÇ
 p
ã
áíÜ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
N

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

p
çã

É 
Ñì
åÇ

áå
Ö 
Ü~

ë 
ÄÉ

Éå
~ä
äç
Å~

íÉ
Ç 
íÜ
~í
 ï
áää
 Ç
áêÉ

Åí
äó

Åç
åí
êáÄ

ìí
É 
íç
 íÜ

áë
 ã

É~
ëì

êÉ
K  
^

éê
çà
ÉÅ

í í
ç 
Åê
É~

íÉ
 ~
 å
Éï

~ä
äç
íã

Éå
í ~

í p
Åç

íÑç
êí
Ü 
áë

ìå
ÇÉ

êï
~ó

K  
i~

åÇ
 áë

 É
ñé

ÉÅ
íÉ
Ç

íç
 Ä
É 
ìå

ÇÉ
ê 
íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
äDë

Åç
åí
êç
ä á
å 
c
ÉÄ

êì
~ê
ó 
OM

NQ
I ï

áíÜ
åÉ

ï
 ~
ääç

íã
Éå

í é
äç
íë
 ~
î~

áä~
Ää
É

Ñê
çã

 ë
ìã

ã
Éê
 O
MN

QK
`
d
p
Q 
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 B

 ç
Ñ

Üç
ìë

ÉÜ
çä
Ç 
ï
~ë

íÉ
 ê
Éì

ëÉ
ÇI

êÉ
Åó
Åä
ÉÇ

 ç
ê 
Åç

ã
éç

ëí
ÉÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

m
Éí
Éê
 q
~ó

äç
ê

a
~î

áÇ
 p
ã
áíÜ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

QR
KM
B

QO
KO
B

^
ã
ÄÉ

ê
r
éÇ

~í
Éê
 `

çã
ã
Éå

íë
W

q
ÜÉ

 ~
ã
çì

åí
 ç
Ñ Ü

çì
ëÉ

Üç
äÇ

ï
~ë

íÉ
 ê
Éì

ëÉ
ÇI
 ê
ÉÅ

óÅ
äÉ
Ç 
~å

Ç
Åç

ã
éç

ëí
ÉÇ

 áë
 ã

~ê
Öá
å~

ääó
 ë
Üç

êí
çÑ
 í~

êÖ
Éí
 áå

 n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 Ç
ìÉ

 íç
ëÉ

~ë
çå

~ä
 Ñä
ìÅ

íì
íáç

åë
I ï

áíÜ
 äÉ

ëë
çê
Ö~

åá
Å 
ï
~ë

íÉ
 Ä
Éá
åÖ

 é
êç
Çì

ÅÉ
Ç

áå
 íÜ

É 
ï
áå
íÉ
ê 
ã
çå

íÜ
ëK

k
çí
ï
áíÜ

ëí
~å

Çá
åÖ

 íÜ
áë
I

éÉ
êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Üç
ìí
 íÜ

É
óÉ

~ê
 Ü
~ë

 Ä
ÉÉ

å 
Åç

åë
áë
í~
åí
äó

Öç
çÇ

K

l
ï
åÉ

ê 
`
çã

ã
Éå

íë
W

^
 Å
çã

Äá
å~

íáç
å 
çÑ
 áå

Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç

áå
íÉ
êå
Éí
 ì
ëÉ

I ~
 ê
ÉÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
áå

éì
Ää
áÅ
 ë
éÉ

åÇ
 Ç
ìÉ

 íç
 íÜ

É
ÉÅ

çå
çã

áÅ
 Ç
çï

åí
ìê
å 
~å

Ç
áã

éê
çî

Éã
Éå

íë
 áå

 é
~Å

â~
Öá
åÖ

Ü~
ë 
êÉ
ëì

äíÉ
Ç 
áå
 ï
~ë

íÉ
êÉ
Çì

Åí
áç
å 
çî

Éê
~ä
äK 
 t

Üá
äë
í í
Üá
ë

áë
 é
çë

áíá
îÉ

 áí
 ã

É~
åë

 íÜ
~í
 íÜ

É
~ã

çì
åí
 ç
Ñ Ü

çì
ëÉ

Üç
äÇ
 ï
~ë

íÉ
ÄÉ

áå
Ö 
êÉ
Åó
Åä
ÉÇ

 áë
 ~
äë
ç

êÉ
Çì

ÅÉ
ÇK

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
O 
çÑ
 N
R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 4



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

`
äÉ
~å

I d
êÉ
Éå

 ~
å
Ç
 p
~Ñ
É 
m
ä~
ÅÉ

ë
`
d
p
Q 
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
áå
Åç

ã
É

Ñê
çã

 É
åÉ

êÖ
ó 
~å

Ç
êÉ
Åó
Åä
áå
Ö 
éê
çà
ÉÅ

íë

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

a
~å

 t
çç

Ç
q
áã

e
~ã

áäí
çå

J`
çñ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
PN

IP
QM

d
êÉ
Éå

q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áå

Çá
Å~

íÉ
ë 
íÜ
É

áå
Åç

ã
É 
Ö~

áå
ÉÇ

 Ç
ìê
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
óÉ

~ê
Ñê
çã

 íÜ
É 
ëì

ÅÅ
Éë

ëÑ
ìä

Åç
ã
éä
Éí
áç
å 
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
éê
çà
ÉÅ

íE
ëF
 íç

áå
ëí
~ä
ä ë

çä
~ê
 é
Üç

íç
Jî
çä
í~
áÅ

é~
åÉ

äë
 ç
å 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä Ä

ìá
Çä
áå
Öë

K
l
ìê
 Ç
áë
íê
áÅ
í á
ë 
ë~

ÑÉ
`
d
p
S 
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê
çÑ
 Ç
áî
Éê
ëá
çå

~ê
ó 
~Å

íáî
áíá
Éë

Ñç
ê 
óç

ìå
Ö 
éÉ

çé
äÉ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

o
áÅ
Ü~

êÇ
e
~ã

ã
çå

Ç
o
çå

 p
~å

Çë
e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

PV
V

UR
V

d
êÉ
Éå

q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 ã

çå
áíç

êë
 íÜ

É
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 ó
çì

åÖ
 é
Éç

éä
É 
ï
Üç

~ê
É 
~í
 ê
áë
â 
çÑ
 ç
ÑÑÉ

åÇ
áå
Ö

é~
êí
áÅ
áé
~í
áå
Ö 
áå

í~
êÖ
Éí
ÉÇ

 Ç
áî
Éê
ëá
çå

~ê
ó 
~Å

íáî
áíá
Éë

çÑ
íÉ
å 
áå
 ~
êÉ
~ë

 ç
Ñ Ü

áÖ
Ü

~å
íáJ
ëç

Åá
~ä
 Ä
ÉÜ

~î
áç
ìê
K

m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 áå
 n

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
 Ü
~ë

ÄÉ
Éå

 Ü
áÖ
ÜÉ

ê 
íÜ
~å

 É
ñé

ÉÅ
íÉ
ÇK

l
ìê
 ë
íê
ÉÉ

íë
 ~
åÇ

 é
ìÄ

äáÅ
ëé

~Å
Éë

 ~
êÉ
 Å
äÉ
~å

`
d
p
R 
m
Éê
ÅÉ

éí
áç
å 
çÑ

éÉ
çé

äÉ
 íÜ

~í
 Ç
áë
íê
áÅ
í á
ë

ë~
ÑÉ
I á
ë 
áã

éê
çî

ÉÇ

v
É~

êäó
^
ã
~å

Ç~
 `

ê~
åÉ

a
~î

áÇ
 p
ã
áíÜ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

NK
MB

UQ
KR
B

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áë

 áå
Ñç
êã

ÉÇ
 Ä
ó

íÜ
É 
iá
îá
åÖ

 áå
 i
~å

Å~
ëÜ

áêÉ
p
ìê
îÉ

óK
  l

Ñ í
Üç

ëÉ
 ë
ìê
îÉ

óÉ
Ç 
~

Üá
ÖÜ

 é
Éê
ÅÉ

åí
~Ö

É 
ëí
~í
ÉÇ

 íÜ
~í

íÜ
Éó

 ÑÉ
äí 
Dî
Éê
ó 
ë~

ÑÉ
D ç

ê 
DÑ~

áêä
ó

ë~
ÑÉ
D ï

Éä
ä á
å 
íÜ
É 
äç
Å~

ä ~
êÉ
~

Çì
êáå

Ö 
íÜ
É 
Ç~

ó 
~å

Ç 
~Ñ
íÉ
ê 
Ç~

êâ
K

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
P 
çÑ
 N
R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 5



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
ó 
i
É~

Ç
Éê
ëÜ

áé
_
Éí
íÉ
ê 
ìå

ÇÉ
êë
í~
åÇ

áå
Ö 
çÑ

Åç
ã
ã
ìå

áíá
Éë

 ~
åÇ

 å
ÉÉ

Çë
ëç

 íÜ
~í
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ë 
íÜ
~í

ã
~í
íÉ
ê 
ã
çë

í í
ç 
çì

ê
Åç

ã
ã
ìå

áíá
Éë

 ï
áää
 Ä
É

éê
áç
êáí
áë
ÉÇ

`
iO

 B
 ç
Ñ ä
çÅ

~ä
 ê
Éë

áÇ
Éå

íë
ë~

íáë
ÑáÉ

Ç 
ï
áíÜ

 Å
çì

åÅ
áä

ëÉ
êî
áÅ
Éë

v
É~

êäó
gÉ

åå
áÑÉ

ê 
j
áää
áÖ
~å

b
áäÉ

Éå
 _
ä~
ã
áêÉ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

RO
KM
B

RP
KM
B

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

i~
åÅ

~ë
íÉ
ê 
`
áíó
 `

çì
åÅ

áäD
ë

~Å
íì
~ä
 Ñá
Öì

êÉ
 Ñç

ê 
Dë
~í
áë
Ñ~
Åí
áç
å

ï
áíÜ

 Ü
çï

 ó
çì

ê 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä ê
ìå

ë
íÜ
áå
Öë

D á
ë 
NM

B
 Ü
áÖ
ÜÉ

ê 
íÜ
~å

i~
åÅ

~ë
Üá
êÉ
 `

çì
åí
ó 
`
çì

åÅ
áäD
ë

êÉ
ëì

äíë
 E
èì

Éë
íáç

åë
 ï
Éê
É

áå
Åä
ìÇ

ÉÇ
 áå

 ~
 `

çì
åí
ó 
`
çì

åÅ
áä

iá
îá
åÖ

 áå
 i
~å

Å~
ëÜ

áêÉ
èì

Éë
íáç

åå
~á
êÉ
FK

`
çì

åÅ
áäD
ë 
Ñáå

~å
Åá
~ä

ëí
~å

Çá
åÖ

 ã
~á
åí
~á
åÉ

Ç 
íç

ëì
éé

çê
í Ñ
ìí
ìê
É 
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
É

ÇÉ
äáî
Éê
ó 
~å

Ç 
éä
~å

åá
åÖ

`
iU

 _
~ä
~å

ÅÉ
Ç 
Äì

ÇÖ
Éí
 ë
Éí

Ñç
ê 
OM

NP
LN
Q 
ï
áíÜ

 å
ç 
ã
çê
É

íÜ
~å

 P
KR
B
 áå

Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

Åç
ìå

Åá
ä í
~ñ

v
É~

êäó
^
åÇ

êÉ
ï
 `

ä~
êâ
É

^
ÄÄ

çí
í _

êó
åá
åÖ

iç
ï
 áë

 d
çç

Ç
PK
RM

B
NK
VV

B
d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

`
iU

 `
äÉ
~å

 Ä
áää
 ç
Ñ Ü

É~
äíÜ

Öá
îÉ

å 
íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
^
åå

ì~
ä

d
çî

Éê
å~

åÅ
É 
~å

Ç 
~ì

Çá
í

êÉ
îá
Éï

ë

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

a
Éê
Éâ

 t
Üá
íÉ
ï
~ó

b
áäÉ

Éå
 _
ä~
ã
áêÉ

iç
ï
 áë

 d
çç

Ç
M

M
d
êÉ
Éå

_
~ë

ÉÇ
 ç
å 
få
íÉ
êå
~ä
 ^
ìÇ

áí
ã
çå

áíç
êáå

Ö 
êÉ
éç

êí
 íç

 ^
ìÇ

áí
`
çã

ã
áíí
ÉÉ

 ç
å 
OQ

LM
QL
NP

 J
 å
ç

ëá
Öå

áÑá
Å~

åí
 Ö
çî

Éê
å~

åÅ
É 
áë
ëì

Éë
áÇ
Éå

íáÑ
áÉ
ÇK

`
iU

 c
ìí
ìê
É 
óÉ

~ê
ë

Ñáå
~å

Åá
~ä
 ë
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
ëÉ

í á
å

äáÖ
Üí
 ç
Ñ Ö

çî
Éê
åã

Éå
í

éä
~å

åÉ
Ç 
Ñáå

~å
Åá
~ä

ÅÜ
~å

ÖÉ
ë

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

^
åÇ

êÉ
ï
 `

ä~
êâ
É

^
ÄÄ

çí
í _

êó
åá
åÖ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
N

d
êÉ
Éå

q
ÜÉ

 ê
Éî

áÉ
ï
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 j
ÉÇ

áì
ã

q
Éê
ã
 c
áå
~å

Åá
~ä
 p
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
ï
~ë

êÉ
éç

êí
ÉÇ

 íç
 `

~Ä
áå
Éí
 ç
å

SL
NN

LN
OK

`
iU

 o
çÄ

ìë
í ~

åÇ
 íÉ

ëí
ÉÇ

~ê
ê~
åÖ

Éã
Éå

íë
 ~
êÉ
 áå

éä
~Å

É 
Ñç
ê 
Éã

Éê
ÖÉ

åÅ
ó

éä
~å

åá
åÖ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

j
~ê
â 
_
~ê
íäÉ

íí
h
~ê
Éå

 i
Éó

íÜ
~ã

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
N

d
êÉ
Éå

^
ää 
Åç

êÉ
 É
ã
Éê
ÖÉ

åÅ
ó 
éä
~å

ë
Ü~

îÉ
 Ä
ÉÉ

å 
ìé

Ç~
íÉ
Ç 
Çì

êáå
Ö 
íÜ
É

óÉ
~ê
 ~
åÇ

 íÜ
Éê
É 
Ü~

îÉ
 Ä
ÉÉ

å
ëÉ

îÉ
ê~
ä í
Éë

íë
 ~
åÇ

 É
ñÉ

êÅ
áë
Éë

K
^
ää 
_
ìë

áå
Éë

ë 
`
çå

íáå
ìá
íó
 é
ä~
åë

ï
Éê
É 
ìé

Ç~
íÉ
Ç 
Çì

êáå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
ä~
ëí

íï
ç 
óÉ

~ê
ë 
~å

Ç 
íï
ç 
Éñ

Éê
Åá
ëÉ

ë
ÜÉ

äÇ
 áå

 O
MN

OK
 _
ìë

áå
Éë

ë
Åç

åí
áå
ìá
íó
 ~
êê
~å

ÖÉ
ã
Éå

íë
Åç

åí
áå
ìÉ

 íç
 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

 ~
 ê
çÄ

ìë
í

Éã
Éê
ÖÉ

åÅ
ó 
êÉ
ëé

çå
ëÉ

 Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É

Åç
ìå

Åá
ä ç

å 
~ 
OQ

LT
LP
SR

 Ä
~ë

áë
K

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
Q 
çÑ
 N
R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 6



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
ó 
i
É~

Ç
Éê
ëÜ

áé
`
iU

 k
a
o
 Å
çä
äÉ
Åí
áç
å 
~ë

 B
çÑ
 k

a
o
 Ç
ìÉ

j
çå

íÜ
äó

gì
äáÉ

 p
ã
Éí
Üì

êë
í

^
ÄÄ

çí
í _

êó
åá
åÖ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

VU
KT
B

VU
KO
B

^
ã
ÄÉ

ê
^
Åí
ì~

ä á
ë 
ã
~ê
Öá
å~

ääó
 Ä
Éä
çï

í~
êÖ
Éí
 Ä
ìí
 é
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 ç
îÉ

ê~
ää

áë
 ê
Éä
~í
áî
Éä
ó 
ëí
êç
åÖ

I
Åç

åë
áÇ
Éê
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
Åì

êê
Éå

í
ÉÅ

çå
çã

áÅ
 Å
äáã

~í
É 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 áë
é~

êí
áÅ
ìä
~ê
äó
 Ü
áíí
áå
Ö 
ëã

~ä
ä

Äì
ëá
åÉ

ëë
Éë

I ~
ÑÑÉ

Åí
áå
Ö 
íÜ
Éá
ê

~Ä
áäá
íó
 íç

 é
~ó

K o
~í
É 
êÉ
äáÉ

Ñ á
ë

ã
~ñ

áã
áë
ÉÇ

 íç
 É
~ë

É 
íÜ
É 
Äì

êÇ
Éå

çå
 íÜ

çë
É 
ê~
íÉ
é~

óÉ
êë
 É
åí
áíä
ÉÇ

 íç
áíI
 ï
Üá
äë
í ê
çÄ

ìë
í Ç

ÉÄ
í Å

çä
äÉ
Åí
áç
å

~ê
ê~
åÖ

Éã
Éå

íë
 ~
êÉ
 Ñç

ääç
ï
ÉÇ

ï
ÜÉ

êÉ
 é
~ó

ã
Éå

í á
ë 
êÉ
èì

áêÉ
ÇK

o
Éë

çì
êÅ
Éë

 ï
áää
 Ä
É 
êÉ
îá
Éï

ÉÇ
Çì

êáå
Ö 
OM

NP
LN
Q 
~ë

 å
Éï

Ñáå
~å

Åá
~ä
 ê
ÉÖ

ìä
~í
áç
åë

 áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
íÜ
É 
éê
áç
êáí
ó 
íç
 Å
çä
äÉ
Åí
 _
ìë

áå
Éë

ë
o
~í
É 
áå
Åç

ã
ÉK

`
iU

 `
çì

åÅ
áä 
q
~ñ

Åç
ääÉ

Åí
áç
å 
~ë

 ~
 B

 `
çì

åÅ
áä

q
~ñ

 a
ìÉ

j
çå

íÜ
äó

gì
äáÉ

 p
ã
Éí
Üì

êë
í

^
ÄÄ

çí
í _

êó
åá
åÖ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

VT
KO
B

VT
KN
B

^
ã
ÄÉ

ê
m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 ~
Ö~

áå
ëí
 íÜ

É
í~
êÖ
Éí
 Ñç

ê 
`
çì

åÅ
áä 
q
~ñ

Åç
ääÉ

Åí
áç
å 
Ü~

ë 
Ñ~
ääÉ

å 
ã
~ê
Öá
å~

ääó
ëÜ

çê
í ç

Ñ í
ÜÉ

 í~
êÖ
Éí
 E
MK
NB

FK
 q
ÜÉ

Åì
êê
Éå

í É
Åç

åç
ã
áÅ
 Å
äáã

~í
É

éê
çî

áÇ
Éë

 ~
 Ç
áÑÑ
áÅ
ìä
í

Éå
îá
êç
åã

Éå
í á
å 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 íç
Åç

ääÉ
Åí
 Ç
ÉÄ

í Ä
ìí
 íÜ

É 
íÉ
~ã

 Ü
~î

É
ï
çê
âÉ

Ç 
Ü~

êÇ
 íç

 Ö
Éí
 î
Éê
ó 
Åä
çë

É
íç
 ~
ÅÜ

áÉ
îá
åÖ

 íÜ
É 
í~
êÖ
Éí
 ë
Éí
K

gç
áå
í ï

çê
âá
åÖ

 ï
áíÜ

 Å
çä
äÉ
~Ö

ìÉ
ë

ï
áíÜ

áå
 íÜ

É 
ëÜ

~ê
ÉÇ

 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

 ~
í

m
êÉ
ëí
çå

 ~
åÇ

 ç
åÖ

çá
åÖ

 ê
Éî

áÉ
ï
 ç
Ñ

éê
çÅ

Éë
ëÉ

ë 
~å

Ç 
éê
çÅ

ÉÇ
ìê
Éë

 ï
áää

ÜÉ
äé
 íç

 ã
~ñ

áã
áë
É 
ÉÑ
ÑáÅ

áÉ
åÅ

óK
o
Éë

çì
êÅ
Éë

 ï
áää
 Ä
É 
êÉ
îá
Éï

ÉÇ
Çì

êáå
Ö 
OM

NP
LN
Q 
óÉ

~ê
 Ç
ìÉ

 íç
~Ç

Çá
íáç

å~
ä ï

çê
âä
ç~

Ç 
áå
 íÜ

áë
~ê
É~

K

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
R 
çÑ
 N
R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 7



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
ó 
i
É~

Ç
Éê
ëÜ

áé
b
ÑÑá
Åá
Éå

Åó
 ë
~î

áå
Öë

 ~
åÇ

ëÉ
êî
áÅ
É 
áã

éê
çî

Éã
Éå

íë
~Å

Üá
Éî

ÉÇ
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Ü 
àç
áå
í

ï
çê
âá
åÖ

 ~
åÇ

 ë
Ü~

êÉ
Ç

ëÉ
êî
áÅ
Éë

`
iP

 p
~î

áå
Öë

Lb
ÑÑá
Åá
Éå

Åá
Éë

~Å
Üá
Éî

ÉÇ
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Ü 
ëÜ

~ê
ÉÇ

ëÉ
êî
áÅ
ÉL
àç
áå
í ï

çê
âá
åÖ

v
É~

êäó
e
É~

íÜ
Éê

^
êã

ëí
êç
åÖ

b
áäÉ

Éå
 _
ä~
ã
áêÉ

iç
ï
 áë

 d
çç

Ç
M

M
d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

p
~î

áå
Öë

 ~
åÇ

 É
ÑÑá
Åá
Éå

Åá
Éë

 ï
áää

ÄÉ
 ~
ÅÜ

áÉ
îÉ

Ç 
áå
 O
MN

PL
NQ

íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
ëÜ

~ê
ÉÇ

 ï
çê
âá
åÖ

 Ñç
ê

éê
çé

Éê
íó
 ~
åÇ

 áå
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
åI

Åç
ã
ã
ìå

áÅ
~í
áç
å 
~å

Ç
íÉ
ÅÜ

åç
äç
Öó

 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ëK
`
iP

 p
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

áã
éê
çî

Éã
Éå

íë
 ~
ÅÜ

áÉ
îÉ

Ç
íÜ
çê
ìÖ

Ü 
ëÜ

~ê
ÉÇ

ëÉ
êî
áÅ
ÉL
àç
áå
í ï

çê
âá
åÖ

v
É~

êäó
^
åå

É 
j
~ê
áÉ

e
~ê
êáë

çå
b
áäÉ

Éå
 _
ä~
ã
áêÉ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

O
O

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

t
çê
â 
Å~

êê
áÉ
Ç 
çì

í ì
ëá
åÖ

 i
b
^
k

íÉ
ÅÜ

åá
èì

Éë
 íç

 ê
ÉÇ

ìÅ
É 
ï
~ë

íÉ
~å

Ç 
Åê
É~

íÉ
 É
ÑÑá
Åá
Éå

Åá
Éë

 áå
 íÜ

É
~ê
É~

ë 
çÑ
 m
Éë

í `
çå

íê
çä
 ~
åÇ

m
~ê
âá
åÖ

K
`
iP

 p
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

fã
éê
çî

Éã
Éå

íë
 ~
ÅÜ

áÉ
îÉ

Ç
íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
çå

äáå
É 
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
É

ÇÉ
äáî
Éê
ó 
~å

Ç 
çí
ÜÉ

ê
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
ë

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

f~
å 
g~

Åâ
ëç

å
b
áäÉ

Éå
 _
ä~
ã
áêÉ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

NB
PM

B
d
êÉ
Éå

`
Ü~

åÖ
Éë

 ï
Éê
É 
ã
~Ç

É 
íç
 íÜ

É
ëÅ

çê
áå
Ö 
ã
Éí
Üç

Çç
äç
Öó

 Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É

çå
äáå

É 
îá
ëá
íç
ê 
ë~

íáë
Ñ~
Åí
áç
å

ëì
êî
Éó

 Ç
ìê
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
óÉ

~ê
 ~
åÇ

 ~
åÉ

ï
 ë
í~
åÇ

~ê
Ç 
ã
Éí
êáÅ

 Ñç
ê 
åÉ

í
îá
ëá
íç
ê 
ë~

íáë
Ñ~
Åí
áç
å 
áë
 å
çï

 áå
éä
~Å

ÉK
  q

Üá
ë 
Ü~

ë 
êÉ
èì

áêÉ
Ç

~ã
Éå

Çã
Éå

íë
 íç

 Ä
É 
ã
~Ç

É 
íç

~Ö
êÉ
ÉÇ

 í~
êÖ
Éí
ë 
íÜ
~í
 ï
áää
 É
å~

Ää
É

äáâ
ÉJ
Ñç
êJ
äáâ
É 
éÉ

êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
Åç

ã
é~

êáë
çå

ë 
íç
 Ä
É 
ã
~Ç

É
Çì

êáå
Ö 
OM

NP
LN
QK

`
iP

 t
çê
â 
ï
áíÜ

 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ë

íç
 áå

Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

Åç
ã
É 
Ñê
çã

Åä
áã

~í
É 
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

 áå
áíá
~í
áî
Éë

~å
Ç 
éê
çà
ÉÅ

íë

v
É~

êäó
a
~å

 t
çç

Ç
q
áã

e
~ã

áäí
çå

J`
çñ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

>
PM

IM
MM

>
NP

PI
MQ

Q
d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

Ñì
ä é

~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
ï
çê
âá
åÖ

 ï
áíÜ

 ^
ÑÑç

êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
t

~ê
ã
íÜ
 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ë 
Ü~

ë 
ëÉ

Åì
êÉ
Ç

Éñ
íÉ
êå
~ä
 Ñì

åÇ
áå
Ö 
ï
Éä
ä á
å 
Éñ

ÅÉ
ëë

çÑ
 í~

êÖ
Éí
K  
q
Üá
ë 
Ñì
åÇ

áå
Ö 
Ü~

ë
éê
çî

áÇ
ÉÇ

 ~
ÇÇ

áíá
çå

~ä
 ê
Éë

çì
êÅ
Éë

íÜ
~í
 Ü
~î

É 
ÄÉ

Éå
 ì
ëÉ

Ç 
íç
 Ü
Éä
é

îì
äå
Éê
~Ä

äÉ
 ê
Éë

áÇ
Éå

íë
 Ç
É~

ä ï
áíÜ

~Ç
îÉ

êë
É 
ï
É~

íÜ
Éê
 Å
çå

Çá
íáç

åë
K

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
S 
çÑ
 N
R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 8



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
ó 
i
É~

Ç
Éê
ëÜ

áé
`
iP

 få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 äÉ

îÉ
äë
 ç
Ñ

çå
äáå

É 
Éå

Ö~
ÖÉ

ã
Éå

í ï
áíÜ

äç
Å~

ä Å
áíá
òÉ

åë

v
É~

êäó
gÉ

åå
áÑÉ

ê 
j
áää
áÖ
~å

b
áäÉ

Éå
 _
ä~
ã
áêÉ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

OM
M

OO
S

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í Ñ
çê
 O
MN

OL
NP

 ï
~ë

 ë
Éí

Ä~
ëÉ

Ç 
çå

 íÜ
É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 É
ã
~á
ä

êÉ
Öá
ëí
Éê
ÉÇ

 ã
Éã

ÄÉ
êë
 ç
å 
íÜ
É

DÅ
çå

ëì
äí~

íáç
å 
êÉ
Öá
ëí
Éê
DK

j
Éã

ÄÉ
êë
 Ü
~î

É 
ÄÉ

Éå
Éå

Åç
ìê
~Ö

ÉÇ
 íç

 ë
áÖ
å 
ìé

 íç
 íÜ

É
îç

áÅ
É 
óç

ìê
 î
áÉ
ï
ë 
é~

åÉ
ä

íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Üç
ìí
 íÜ

É 
óÉ

~ê
 ~
åÇ

Ñì
êí
ÜÉ

ê 
éç

ëá
íáî

É 
~Å

íáç
å 
áë

éä
~å

åÉ
Ç 
íç
 áå

Åê
É~

ëÉ
 íÜ

áë
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
áå
 O
MN

PL
NQ

K
iç

Å~
ä Å

çã
ã
ìå

áíá
Éë

 ï
áää
 Ä
É

~Å
íáî

Éä
ó 
ï
çê
âá
åÖ

 ï
áíÜ

é~
êí
åÉ

êë
 íç

 áã
éê
çî

É
ï
ÜÉ

êÉ
 íÜ

Éó
 äá
îÉ

I á
å 
ï
~ó

ë
íÜ
~í
 ã

~í
íÉ
ê 
íç
 íÜ

Éã
K

`
iS

 B
 ç
Ñ Å

çì
åÅ

áää
çê
ë

ìå
ÇÉ

êí
~â

áå
Ö

íê
~á
åá
åÖ

LÇ
Éî

Éä
çé

ã
Éå

í á
å

Åç
ã
ã
ìå

áíó
 äÉ

~Ç
Éê
ëÜ

áé

v
É~

êäó
a
ÉÄ

Äá
É 
`
Ü~

ã
ÄÉ

êë
b
áäÉ

Éå
 _
ä~
ã
áêÉ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

TM
KM
B

QP
KM
B

^
ã
ÄÉ

ê
k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
ÜÉ

 î
çä
ìå

í~
êó
I

Åç
ã
ã
ìå

áíó
 ~
åÇ

 Ñ~
áíÜ

ëÉ
Åí
çê
 E
s
`
c
p
F 
Ü~

îÉ
Å~

é~
Åá
íó
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê

ëÉ
êî
áÅ
Éë

 Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í

`
iQ

 s
`
c
p
 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ëÜ

áé
ï
çê
âá
åÖ

 ~
êê
~å

ÖÉ
ã
Éå

íë
~ê
É 
~Ö

êÉ
ÉÇ

 ~
åÇ

 áå
 é
ä~
ÅÉ

v
É~

êäó
^
åå

É 
j
~ê
áÉ

e
~ê
êáë

çå
gç

å 
_
~ê
êó

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
N

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

^
ÅÜ

áÉ
îÉ

ÇK
 ^
êê
~å

ÖÉ
ã
Éå

íë
 å
çï

áå
 é
ä~
ÅÉ

 íç
 ï
çê
â 
ï
áíÜ

 s
`
c
p

é~
êí
åÉ

êë
 íç

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê

áå
Ñê
~ë

íê
ìÅ

íì
êÉ
 ë
ìé

éç
êí
 î
á~

Åç
ã
ã
áë
ëá
çå

ÉÇ
 ë
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ëK
`
çå

íê
~Å

íë
 Å
çã

ã
Éå

ÅÉ
 ç
å 
N

^
éê
áä 
OM

NP
K

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
T 
çÑ
 N
R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 9



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

b
Åç

å
ç
ã
áÅ
 d

êç
ï
íÜ

i~
åÅ

~ë
íÉ
ê 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

íDë
êÉ
Åç

Öå
áíá
çå

 ~
ë 
~ 
îá
ëá
íç
ê

ÇÉ
ëí
áå
~í
áç
å 
áë
 É
åÜ

~å
ÅÉ

Ç

b
d
S 
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç

é~
êí
áÅ
áé
~í
áç
å 
áå
 äç

Å~
ä

Éå
íÉ
êí
~á
åã

Éå
í ~

åÇ
Åç

ã
ã
ìå

áíó
 É
îÉ

åí
ë

v
É~

êäó
o
áÅ
Ü~

êÇ
e
~ã

ã
çå

Ç
o
çå

 p
~å

Çë
e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

OK
RM

B
MK
MO

B
o
ÉÇ

k
ç 
a
~í
~

t
Üá
äë
í í
ÜÉ

 íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Üé
ìí
 ç
Ñ ä
çÅ

~ä
Éå

íÉ
êí
~á
åã

Éå
í ~

åÇ
 Å
çã

ã
ìå

áíó
Éî

Éå
íë
 ~
í q

ÜÉ
 m
ä~
íÑç

êã
 ~
êÉ

ÄÉ
äç
ï
 í~

êÖ
Éí
I é

~ê
íáÅ

áé
~í
áç
å

çî
Éê
~ä
ä Ü

~ë
 áå

Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
Ñê
çã

OM
NN

LN
O 
~å

Ç 
íÜ
É 
Ñáå

~å
Åá
~ä

éÉ
êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

 m
ä~
íÑç

êã
Ü~

ë 
áã

éê
çî

ÉÇ
K q

Üá
ë 
óÉ

~ê
 ï
É

Éë
íáã

~í
É 
íÜ
~í
 íÜ

Éê
É 
ï
áää
 Ä
É 
~

>
NM

IM
MM

 ë
~î

áå
Ö 
íç
 íÜ

áë
 Å
çë

í
ÅÉ

åí
êÉ
K ^

å 
Éñ

Åá
íáå

Ö
éê
çÖ

ê~
ã
ã
É 
Ü~

ë 
ÄÉ

Éå
ÇÉ

îÉ
äç
éÉ

Ç 
Ñç
ê 
OM

NP
LN
Q 
ï
áíÜ

 ~
Öç

çÇ
 ã

áñ
 ç
Ñ Å

çã
ã
Éê
Åá
~ä
 ~
åÇ

Åç
ã
ã
ìå

áíó
 É
îÉ

åí
ë 
íÜ
~í
 ë
Üç

ìä
Ç

Åç
åí
áå
ìÉ

 íç
 ë
ÉÉ

 ~
å 
áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

é~
êí
áÅ
áé
~í
áç
å 
óÉ

~ê
 ç
å 
óÉ

~ê
K

iç
Å~

ä ^
ìí
Üç

êáí
ó 
é~

êí
åÉ

êë
ï
áää
 Ä
É 
ï
çê
âá
åÖ

 íç
ÖÉ

íÜ
Éê

íç
 Ç
Éî

Éä
çé

 é
ä~
åë

 Ñç
ê

ÉÅ
çå

çã
áÅ
 Ö
êç
ï
íÜ
 ~
äáÖ

åÉ
Ç

íç
 å
~í
áç
å~

ääó
 áã

éç
êí
~å

í

b
d
N 
k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 ç
ÑÑë

Üç
êÉ

ï
áå
Ç 
êÉ
åÉ

ï
~Ä

äÉ
ë

Äá
çã

~ë
ë 
áå
áíá
~í
áî
Éë

ëì
éé

çê
íÉ
Ç

v
É~

êäó
a
~î

áÇ
 i
~ï

ëç
å

g~
åá
ÅÉ

 e
~å

ëç
å

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

O
P

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
ï
ç 
çÑ
Ñë
Üç

êÉ
 ï
áå
Ç 
Ñ~
êã

ë 
~ê
É

ëì
éé

çê
íÉ
Ç 
íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
éä
~å

åá
åÖ

~å
Ç 
ä~
åÇ

 ç
ï
åÉ

êë
Üá
éK
  l

åÉ
çå

Jë
Üç

êÉ
 ï
áå
Ç 
íì
êÄ
áå
É 
ÄÉ

áå
Ö

Ñ~
Åá
äáí
~í
ÉÇ

 ~
í j

áÇ
Çä
Éí
çå

 t
çç

ÇK
Éå

Éê
Öó

 ~
åÇ

 e
Éó

ëÜ
~ã

Lj
S

íê
~å

ëé
çê
í ä
áå
âë

b
d
N 
^
Åí
áî
áíá
Éë

 ~
Öê
ÉÉ

Ç 
áå

íÜ
É 
m
m
^
 Ñç

ê 
íÜ
É 
k
~í
áç
å~

ä
Öê
áÇ
 ï
áää
 Ä
É 
ÇÉ

äáî
Éê
ÉÇ

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

^
åÇ

êÉ
ï
 a

çÄ
ëç

å
g~

åá
ÅÉ

 e
~å

ëç
å

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
N

d
êÉ
Éå

^
ää 
ã
áäÉ

ëí
çå

Éë
 ~
åÇ

 ~
Öê
ÉÉ

Ç
í~
êÖ
Éí
ë 
ã
Éí
 áå

 n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 Ñç

ê
k
~í
áç
å~

ä d
êáÇ

 ~
åÇ

 j
S 
iá
åâ

~é
éê
çî

ÉÇ
 é
êç
àÉ
Åí
ë 
áå
 íÜ

É
éê
çà
ÉÅ

í é
ä~
å 
~í
í~
ÅÜ

ÉÇ
 íç

 íÜ
É

m
ä~
åå

áå
Ö 
m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

^
Öê
ÉÉ

ã
Éå

íK

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
U 
çÑ
 N
R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 10



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

b
Åç

å
ç
ã
áÅ
 d

êç
ï
íÜ

j
çê
É 
íç
ìê
áë
íë
 Å
çã

áå
Ö 
íç

íÜ
É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í ~
åÇ

 íç
ìê
áë
í

áå
Åç

ã
É 
áë
 ã

~ñ
áã

áë
ÉÇ

b
d
P 
s
áë
áíç

ê 
Éå

èì
áêá
Éë

áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç

v
É~

êäó
e
É~

íÜ
Éê

^
êã

ëí
êç
åÖ

o
çå

 p
~å

Çë
e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

NK
MB

NK
MB

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

c
çê
 íÉ

ÅÜ
åá
Å~

ä ê
É~

ëç
åë

íÉ
äÉ
éÜ

çå
É 
ëí
~í
áë
íáÅ

ë 
ï
Éê
É

ìå
~î

~á
ä~
Ää
É 
Ñç
ê 
ã
çë

í ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

óÉ
~ê
K  
c
~Å

É 
íç
 Ñ~

ÅÉ
 É
åè

ìá
êáÉ

ë
Ñç
ê 
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê 
s
áë
áíç

ê
få
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å 
`
Éå

íê
É 
ï
Éê
É 
äç
ï
Éê

íÜ
~å

 É
ñé

ÉÅ
íÉ
Ç 
Çì

É 
íç
 áí
ë

íÉ
ã
éç

ê~
êó
 ê
Éä
çÅ

~í
áç
å 
íç
 íÜ

É
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê 
äáÄ

ê~
êó
K  
q
ÜÉ

ëÉ
Ñ~
Åí
çê
ë 
ã
É~

å 
íÜ
~í
 ã

É~
åá
åÖ

Ñì
ä

Ä~
ëÉ

äáå
É 
îá
ëá
íç
ê 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
ÑáÖ

ìê
Éë

ï
áää
 å
çï

 Ä
É 
Éë

í~
Ää
áë
ÜÉ

Ç 
Ñê
çã

Ç~
í~
 áå

 O
MN

PL
NQ

K
b
d
P 
s
áë
áíç

ê 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

êë
áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç

v
É~

êäó
d
áää
 e

~á
ÖÜ

o
çå

 p
~å

Çë
e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
NQ

TI
SR

U
d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 Ü
~ë

 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

Ç 
~

Ä~
ëÉ

äáå
É 
ÑáÖ

ìê
É 
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê
çÑ
 é
Éç

éä
É 
~í
íÉ
åÇ

áå
Ö 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä

êì
å 
Éî

Éå
íë
 ~
åÇ

 ~
ííê
~Å

íáç
åë

 áå
íÜ
É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

íK 
a
~í
~ 
Åç

ã
éá
äÉ
Ç

Çì
êáå

Ö 
OM

NO
LN
P 
ï
áää
 áå

Ñç
êã

éÉ
êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
 áå

 Ñì
íì
êÉ
 ó
É~

êë
b
d
P 
s
áë
áíç

ê 
p
éÉ

åÇ
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç

v
É~

êäó
d
áää
 e

~á
ÖÜ

o
çå

 p
~å

Çë
e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

>
NK
MM

>
SN

PI
PQ

NK
NM

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 Ü
~ë

 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

Ç 
~

Ä~
ëÉ

äáå
É 
ÑáÖ

ìê
É 
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
~ã

çì
åí

çÑ
 ë
éÉ

åÇ
 ~
åÇ

 íÜ
É 
ÉÅ

çå
çã

áÅ
áã

é~
Åí
 ç
Ñ Å

çì
åÅ

áä 
êì
å 
Éî

Éå
íë

~å
Ç 
~í
íê
~Å

íáç
åë

 áå
 íÜ

É 
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

íK
a
~í
~ 
Åç

ã
éá
äÉ
Ç 
Çì

êáå
Ö 
OM

NO
LN
P

ï
áää
 áå

Ñç
êã

 é
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 áå
Ñì
íì
êÉ
 ó
É~

êë
K

q
ÜÉ

 ~
ííê
~Å

íáî
Éå

Éë
ë 
çÑ
 íÜ

É
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í ~
ë 
~ 
éä
~Å

É 
íç
 î
áë
áí

áë
 áã

éê
çî

ÉÇ

b
d
Q 
e
Éê
áí~

ÖÉ
 ^
ëë

Éí
ë

áã
éê
çî

ÉÇ
n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

^
åÇ

êÉ
ï

a
êì
ã
ã
çå

Ç
g~

åá
ÅÉ

 e
~å

ëç
å

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
NT

d
êÉ
Éå

q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 áå

Çá
Å~

íÉ
ë

áã
éê
çî

Éã
Éå

íë
 íç

 i
áë
íÉ
Ç

_
ìá
äÇ
áå
Öë

I ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 ~
êÉ
 ~
éé

êç
îÉ

Ç
ìå

ÇÉ
ê 
~ 
iá
ëí
ÉÇ

 _
ìá
äÇ
áå
Ö

`
çå

ëÉ
åí
 íç

Éå
Ü~

åÅ
É 
íÜ
É 
~ë

ëÉ
íK

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
V 
çÑ
 N
R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 11



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

b
Åç

å
ç
ã
áÅ
 d

êç
ï
íÜ

q
ÜÉ

 Ç
áë
íê
áÅ
íDë
 Å
ìä
íì
ê~
äI

êÉ
í~
áä 
~å

Ç 
íç
ìê
áë
ã
 ç
ÑÑÉ

ê 
áë

ã
~ñ

áã
áë
ÉÇ

b
d
R 
b
ëí
~Ä

äáë
Ü 
~

Ñê
~ã

Éï
çê
â 
íç
 ï
áíÜ

Çê
~ï

Ñê
çã

 íÜ
É 
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê

j
~ê
âÉ

í ç
éÉ

ê~
íáç

åI
 ï
Üá
äë
í

éê
çî

áÇ
áå
Ö 
~é

éê
çé

êá~
íÉ

ëì
éé

çê
í Ñ
çê
 íê
~Ç

Éê
ë

v
É~

êäó
j
~ê
â 
a
~î

áÉ
ë

gç
å 
_
~ê
êó

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
N

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
ÜÉ

 Å
çì

åÅ
áä 
ëì

ÅÅ
Éë

ëÑ
ìä
äó

Åç
åÅ

äì
ÇÉ

Ç 
íÜ
É 
åÉ

Öç
íá~

íáç
åë

~å
Ç 
íÉ
êã

ë 
Ñç
ê 
ëì

êê
Éå

ÇÉ
ê 
çÑ
 íÜ

É
äÉ
~ë

É 
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
i~

åÅ
~ë

íÉ
ê 
få
Çç

çê
j
~ê
âÉ

í ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 Å
äç
ëÉ

Ç 
áå

k
çî

Éã
ÄÉ

ê 
OM

NO
K  
q
ÜÉ

 Å
çì

åÅ
áä

ëì
éé

çê
íÉ
Ç 
j
~ê
âÉ

í í
ê~
ÇÉ

êë
íÜ
êç
ìÖ

Üç
ìí
K

q
e
b
j
b
W j

~å
~Ö

áå
Ö

êÉ
ëç

ìê
ÅÉ

ë 
ï
áë
Éä
ó

b
d
O 
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

 íÜ
É

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ

~é
éê
Éå

íáÅ
Éë

Üá
éë

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

p
íì
~ê
í e

~ã
éë

çå
b
áäÉ

Éå
 _
ä~
ã
áêÉ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

R
T

d
êÉ
Éå

p
Éî

Éå
 ~
éé

êÉ
åí
áÅ
Éë

 ~
êÉ
 áå

éä
~Å

É 
~å

Ç 
~å

 É
áÖ
Üí
Ü 
áë

Åì
êê
Éå

íäó
 Ä
Éá
åÖ

 ê
ÉÅ

êì
áíÉ

Ç 
íç

ï
çê
â 
áå
 få

Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å 
p
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ëK

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
NM

 ç
Ñ N

R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 12



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

e
É~

äí
Ü
 C

 t
Éä
äÄ
Éá
å
Ö

b
åÜ

~å
ÅÉ

Ç 
èì

~ä
áíó
 ç
Ñ ä
áÑÉ

çÑ
 äç

Å~
ä ê
Éë

áÇ
Éå

íë
 íÜ

êç
ìÖ

Ü
~Å

ÅÉ
ëë

 íç
 Ö
çç

Ç 
èì

~ä
áíó

Üç
ìë

áå
Ö

e
t

N 
m
Éê
ÅÉ

åí
~Ö

É 
çÑ

Åç
ìå

Åá
ä Ü

çã
Éë

 íÜ
~í
 Ñ~

áä 
íç

ã
ÉÉ

í í
ÜÉ

 a
ÉÅ

Éå
í e

çã
Éë

p
í~
åÇ

~ê
Ç

v
É~

êäó
`
Üê
áë
 e

~å
å~

h
~ê
Éå

 i
Éó

íÜ
~ã

iç
ï
 áë

 d
çç

Ç
MK
MB

MK
MB

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

k
çå

É 
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä Ü

çì
ëá
åÖ

ëí
çÅ

â 
Ü~

îÉ
 Ñ~

áäÉ
Ç 
íç
 ã

ÉÉ
í

a
ÉÅ

Éå
í e

çã
Éë

 p
í~
åÇ

~ê
Çë

K  
^

åÉ
ï
 ë
íç
Åâ

 Å
çå

Çá
íáç

å 
ëì

êî
Éó

 áë
Çì

É 
ëç

çå
 ï
ÜÉ

å 
éê
çé

Éê
íáÉ

ë 
ï
áää

ÄÉ
 ê
É~

ëë
Éë

ëÉ
Ç 
~å

Ç 
êÉ
éç

êí
ÉÇ

K
e
t

N 
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

 íÜ
É

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 ~
ÑÑç

êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
Üç

ã
Éë

 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
ÉÇ

v
É~

êäó
h
~í
Ü 
p
áå
Åä
~á
ê

g~
åá
ÅÉ

 e
~å

ëç
å

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

SM
RU

^
ã
ÄÉ

ê
k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
ÜÉ

 å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 ~
ÑÑç

êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
Çï

Éä
äáå

Ö 
Åç

ã
éä
Éí
áç
åë

 áå
 íÜ

É
Ñáå

~å
Åá
~ä
 ó
É~

ê 
áë
 R
UI

Åç
ã
éê
áë
áå
Ö 
PM

 ì
åá
íë
 ç
Ñ ë

çÅ
á~
ä

êÉ
åí
ÉÇ

 Ç
ï
Éä
äáå

Öë
 ~
í d

êÉ
óÜ

çì
åÇ

_
êáÇ

ÖÉ
 o

ç~
ÇI
 i
~å

Å~
ëí
Éê
 ~
åÇ

OU
 c
áêë

íÄ
ìó

 Å
çã

éä
Éí
áç
åë

 áå
e
Éó

ëÜ
~ã

K  
t

Üá
äë
í í
Üá
ë 
áë

ëä
áÖ
Üí
äó
 Ä
Éä
çï

 í~
êÖ
Éí
I í
ÜÉ

 ë
äç
ï

Öê
çï

íÜ
 ç
Ñ Ü

çì
ëá
åÖ

ÇÉ
îÉ

äç
éã

Éå
í á
å 
íÜ
É 
ã
~ê
âÉ

í
Üç

ìë
áå
Ö 
ëÉ

Åí
çê
 E
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 ë
Üç

ìä
Ç

åç
êã

~ä
äó
 Ç
Éä
áî
Éê
 ç
åJ
ëá
íÉ

~Ñ
Ñç
êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
 Ü
çì

ëá
åÖ

F 
Ü~

ë
áã

é~
Åí
ÉÇ

 ì
éç

å 
íÜ
É 
çî

Éê
~ä
ä

Åç
ã
éä
Éí
áç
åë

 ~
ÅÜ

áÉ
îÉ

ÇK
 t

çê
â 
áë

çå
Öç

áå
Ö 
ï
áíÜ

 o
ÉÖ

áë
íÉ
êÉ
Ç

m
êç
îá
ÇÉ

ê 
é~

êí
åÉ

êë
 íç

 Ä
êáå

Ö
Ñç
êï

~ê
Ç 
ã
çê
É 
ëá
íÉ
ë 
Ñç
ê

~Ñ
Ñç
êÇ
~Ä

äÉ
 Ü
çì

ëá
åÖ

K

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
NN

 ç
Ñ N

R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 13



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

e
É~

äí
Ü
 C

 t
Éä
äÄ
Éá
å
Ö

e
t

N 
k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 å
Éï

Üç
ã
Éë

 Å
çã

éä
Éí
ÉÇ

v
É~

êäó
j
~ì

êáÅ
É 
_
êç
éÜ

ó
g~

åá
ÅÉ

 e
~å

ëç
å

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

QM
M

NT
T

o
ÉÇ

k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
ÜÉ

 ~
Åí
ì~

ä å
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ
 Ç
ï
Éä
äáå

Ö
Åç

ã
éä
Éí
áç
åë

 Ç
ìê
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
éÉ

êáç
Ç

Në
í ^

éê
áä 
OM

NO
 íç

 P
Në

í j
~ê
ÅÜ

OM
NP

 áë
 íÜ

É 
Üá
ÖÜ

Éë
í ê
ÉÅ

çê
ÇÉ

Ç
ÑáÖ

ìê
É 
ëá
åÅ

É 
íÜ
É 
ëí
~ê
í ç

Ñ í
ÜÉ

 r
h

ï
áÇ
É 
êÉ
ÅÉ

ëë
áç
åK
 q
Üá
ë 
áë
 ~

Åç
åí
áå
ì~

íáç
å 
çÑ
 ~
å 
áã

éê
çî

áå
Ö

íê
Éå

Ç 
ï
Üá
ÅÜ

 Ü
~ë

 ë
ÉÉ

å
Åç

åí
áå
ìÉ

Ç 
Öê
çï

íÜ
 áå

ÇÉ
îÉ

äç
éã

Éå
í Ñ
êç
ã
 T
V

Çï
Éä
äáå

Öë
 áå

 O
MN

NI
 V
V

Çï
Éä
äáå

Öë
 áå

 O
MN

O 
ìé

 íç
 N
TT

Çï
Éä
äáå

Öë
 íÜ

áë
 ó
É~

êK
 q
ÜÉ

 Ñá
Öì

êÉ
Üç

ï
Éî

Éê
I ê
Éã

~á
åë

 ë
Üç

êí
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

`
çì

åÅ
áäD
ë 
`
çê
É 
p
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó
q
~ê
ÖÉ

í ç
Ñ Q

MM
 Ç
ï
Éä
äáå

Öë
 é
Éê

~å
åì

ã
 ~
Çç

éí
ÉÇ

 áå
 O
MM

UK
e
t

N 
k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ

áã
éê
çî

ÉÇ
 Ü
çã

Éë
n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

j
áâ
É 
a
~Ö

ÖÉ
ê

h
~ê
Éå

 i
Éó

íÜ
~ã

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

NI
TM

M
OI
MO

U
d
êÉ
Éå

r
éÇ

~í
Éê
 `

çã
ã
Éå

íë
W

NV
B
 ~
ÜÉ

~Ç
 ç
Ñ í
~ê
ÖÉ

íK

l
ï
åÉ

ê 
`
çã

ã
Éå

íë
W

q
ÜÉ

 É
åÇ

 ç
Ñ ~

åç
íÜ
Éê
 î
Éê
ó

ëì
ÅÅ

Éë
ëÑ
ìä
 ó
É~

ê 
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
m
êáî

~í
É

e
çì

ëá
åÖ

 q
É~

ã
ëI
 ï
áíÜ

 ç
îÉ

ê
OM

MM
 áã

éê
çî

ÉÇ
 é
êç
éÉ

êí
áÉ
ë 
áå

Äç
íÜ
 íÜ

É 
éê
áî
~í
É 
êÉ
åí
ÉÇ

 ~
åÇ

çï
åÉ

ê 
çÅ

Åì
éá
ÉÇ

 ë
ÉÅ

íç
êë
K

e
É~

äíÜ
 ~
åÇ

 ï
Éä
äÄ
Éá
åÖ

áã
éê
çî

ÉÇ
 ~
åÇ

 ã
çê
í~
äáí
ó

ê~
íÉ
ë 
êÉ
Çì

ÅÉ
Ç 
Ñç
ê

îì
äå
Éê
~Ä

äÉ
 é
Éç

éä
É 
áå
 íÜ

É
Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í

e
t

O 
^
áê 
n
ì~

äáí
ó 
p
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó
áå
 é
ä~
ÅÉ

 ~
åÇ

 ~
Öê
ÉÉ

Ç 
Äó

j
~ê
ÅÜ

 O
MN

P

v
É~

êäó
k
áÅ
â 
e
çï

~ê
Ç

q
áã

e
~ã

áäí
çå

J`
çñ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
N

^
ã
ÄÉ

ê
k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
ÜÉ

 Ç
ê~
Ñí 
äç
Å~

ä ^
áê 
n
ì~

äáí
ó

p
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
ï
áää
 Ä
É 
Ñáå

~ä
áë
ÉÇ

 áå
^
éê
áä 
OM

NP
 Ñç

ê 
~é

éê
çî

~ä
Ñç
ääç

ï
áå
Ö 
~ 
ëä
áÖ
Üí
 Ç
Éä
~ó

áå
Åì

êê
ÉÇ

 ï
Üá
äë
í ï

çê
âá
åÖ

 ï
áíÜ

çí
ÜÉ

ê 
~Ö

Éå
Åá
Éë

K

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
NO

 ç
Ñ N

R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 14



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

e
É~

äí
Ü
 C

 t
Éä
äÄ
Éá
å
Ö

e
t

O 
o
ÉÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
áå

Üç
ã
Éä
Éë

ë 
éÉ

çé
äÉ
 áå

 íÜ
É

Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

j
áâ
É 
a
~Ö

ÖÉ
ê

h
~ê
Éå

 i
Éó

íÜ
~ã

iç
ï
 áë

 d
çç

Ç
NO

M
ST

d
êÉ
Éå

r
éÇ

~í
Éê
 `

çã
ã
Éå

íë
W

p
í~
íì
íç
êó
 Ü
çã

Éä
Éë

ë
~é

éä
áÅ
~í
áç
åë

 ï
ÜÉ

êÉ
 é
êÉ
îÉ

åí
áç
å

çÑ
 Ü
çã

Éä
Éë

ëå
Éë

ë 
ï
~ë

 å
çí

éç
ëë

áÄ
äÉ
 íç

í~
äë
 S
T 
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É 
óÉ

~ê
OM

NO
LN
PK

l
ï
åÉ

ê 
`
çã

ã
Éå

íë
W

QQ
B
 ~
ÜÉ

~Ç
 ç
Ñ í
~ê
ÖÉ

íK 
^

Öä
çï

áå
Ö 
íÉ
ëí
áã

çå
ó 
íç
 íÜ

É
ÇÉ

Çá
Å~

íÉ
Ç 
ï
çê
â 
çÑ
 íÜ

É 
e
çì

ëá
åÖ

l
éí
áç
åë

 q
É~

ã
K

e
t

O 
o
ÉÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
áå

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 é
Éç

éä
É

ëä
ÉÉ

éá
åÖ

 ê
çì

ÖÜ
 áå

 íÜ
É

Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í

v
É~

êäó
j
áâ
É 
a
~Ö

ÖÉ
ê

h
~ê
Éå

 i
Éó

íÜ
~ã

iç
ï
 áë

 d
çç

Ç
Q

Q
d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

c
çì

ê 
êç
ìÖ

Ü 
ëä
ÉÉ

éÉ
êë
 ï
Éê
É

êÉ
Åç

êÇ
ÉÇ

 ~
í í
ÜÉ

 ç
ÑÑá
Åá
~ä
 Å
çì

åí
ìå

ÇÉ
êí
~â

Éå
 áå

 k
çî

Éã
ÄÉ

ê
OM

NO
K  
få
 a

ÉÅ
Éã

ÄÉ
ê 
OM

NO
I í
ÜÉ

k
~í
áç
å~

ä ê
çì

ÖÜ
 ë
äÉ
Éé

Éê
ë

êÉ
éç

êí
áå
Ö 
äáå

ÉI
 p
íê
ÉÉ

í i
áå
âI

ï
Éå

í ä
áî
ÉK
 q
Üá
ë 
éê
çî

áÇ
Éë

 ~
  O

Q
Üç

ìê
 T
 Ç
~ó

ë 
~ 
ï
ÉÉ

â 
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
É 
Ñç
ê

íÜ
É 
êÉ
éç

êí
áå
Ö 
çÑ
 ê
çì

ÖÜ
ëä
ÉÉ

éÉ
êë
 Ä
ó 
ã
Éã

ÄÉ
êë
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

éì
Ää
áÅ
K q

ï
ç 
`
çì

åÅ
áä 
çÑ
ÑáÅ

Éê
ë

îá
ëá
í ê
Éé

çê
íÉ
Ç 
äç
Å~

íáç
åë

 íç
~ë

ëÉ
ëë

 íÜ
É 
ëá
íì
~í
áç
å 
~å

Ç 
çÑ
ÑÉ
ê

ëì
éé

çê
í Ç

Éé
Éå

Ç~
åí
 ç
å 
íÜ
É

Åä
áÉ
åí
ë 
åÉ

ÉÇ
ëK

e
t

O 
k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ

îì
äå
Éê
~Ä

äÉ
 áå

Çá
îá
Çì

~ä
ë

ÄÉ
åÉ

Ñáí
íáå

Ö 
Ñê
çã

 t
~ê
ã

e
çã

Éë
 få

áíá
~í
áî
Éë

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

a
~å

 t
çç

Ç
h
~ê
Éå

 i
Éó

íÜ
~ã

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

NP
M

QM
M

d
êÉ
Éå

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 áå
 ë
ÉÅ

ìê
áå
Ö 
~Ç

Çá
íáç

å~
ä

Ñì
åÇ

áå
Ö 
Ñê
çã

 î
~ê
áç
ìë

 ë
çì

êÅ
Éë

I
áå
Åä
ìÇ

áå
Ö 
d
çî

Éê
åã

Éå
í

ÇÉ
é~

êí
ã
Éå

íë
I í
ÜÉ

 m
êáã

~ê
ó

`
~ê
É 
q
êì
ëí
I ~

åÇ
 íÜ

É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä?ë

m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éï

~ê
Ç 
d
ê~
åí

Ü~
ë 
Éå

~Ä
äÉ
Ç 
èì

~ä
áíó

~ë
ëá
ëí
~å

ÅÉ
 íç

 Ä
É 
éê
çî

áÇ
ÉÇ

 íç
~å

 áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
Ç 
åì

ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ

îì
äå
Éê
~Ä

äÉ
 é
Éç

éä
É 
íÜ
~å

 ï
~ë

çê
áÖ
áå
~ä
äó
 É
ñé

ÉÅ
íÉ
ÇK

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
NP

 ç
Ñ N

R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 15



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

e
É~

äí
Ü
 C

 t
Éä
äÄ
Éá
å
Ö

q
ÜÉ

 Ü
É~

äíÜ
 ~
åÇ

 ï
Éä
äÄ
Éá
åÖ

çÑ
 äç

Å~
ä ê
Éë

áÇ
Éå

íë
 ç
Ñ ~

ää
~Ö

Éë
 áë

 áã
éê
çî

ÉÇ
 Ä
ó

é~
êí
áÅ
áé
~í
áå
Ö 
áå
 ë
éç

êí
ë 
~å

Ç
äÉ
áë
ìê
É 
~Å

íáî
áíá
Éë

e
t

P 
^
 Ü
É~

äíÜ
 ~
åÇ

ï
Éä
äÄ
Éá
åÖ

 ë
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
Ñç
ê 
íÜ
É

Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í ï
áää
 Ä
É 
áå
 é
ä~
ÅÉ

~å
Ç 
~Ö

êÉ
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó 
gì

åÉ
 O
MN

P

e
~ä
Ñó
É~

êäó
p
ìò

~å
åÉ

 i
çÇ

ÖÉ
h
~ê
Éå

 i
Éó

íÜ
~ã

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
N

d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
ÜÉ

 ë
íê
~í
ÉÖ

ó 
áë
 Dç

å 
íê
~Å

âD
 íç

 Ä
É

áå
 é
ä~
ÅÉ

 ~
åÇ

 ~
Öê
ÉÉ

Ç 
Äó

 g
ìå

É
OM

NP
 ~
åÇ

 ï
áää
 Ä
É 
Ñáå

~ä
áë
ÉÇ

Ñç
ääç

ï
áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
åÉ

ï
 é
ìÄ

äáÅ
 Ü
É~

äíÜ
~ê
ê~
åÖ

Éã
Éå

íë
 É
ÑÑÉ

Åí
áî
É 
Ñê
çã

MN
 ^
éê
áä 
OM

NP
K

e
t

P 
få
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

 í~
âÉ

 ì
é

çÑ
 äÉ

áë
ìê
É 
ëÉ

êî
áÅ
Éë

v
É~

êäó
o
áÅ
Ü~

êÇ
e
~ã

ã
çå

Ç
o
çå

 p
~å

Çë
e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

MK
RM

B
MK
VM

B
d
êÉ
Éå

k
ç 
a
~í
~

q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 é
êç
îá
ÇÉ

ë
ã
çå

áíç
êáå

Ö 
áå
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å 
çå

 íÜ
É

éÉ
êÅ
Éå

í~
ÖÉ

 áå
Åê
É~

ëÉ
 áå

 íÜ
É

åì
ã
ÄÉ

ê 
çÑ
 ~
Çì

äíë
 E
NS

HF
é~

êí
áÅ
áé
~í
áå
Ö 
áå
 ë
éç

êí
 ~
åÇ

éÜ
óë
áÅ
~ä
 ~
Åí
áî
áíó
 áå

 íÜ
É

Çá
ëí
êáÅ

í í
~â

Éå
 Ñê
çã

 ~
 å
~í
áç
å~

ä
ëì

êî
Éó

 Å
çå

Çì
Åí
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó 
p
éç

êí
b
åÖ

ä~
åÇ

K
e
t

P 
k
ìã

ÄÉ
ê 
çÑ

êÉ
ëá
ÇÉ

åí
ë 
~å

Ç 
îá
ëá
íç
êë

é~
êí
áÅ
áé
~í
áå
Ö 
áå
 ë
éç

êí
ë 
~å

Ç
äÉ
áë
ìê
É 
~Å

íáî
áíá
Éë

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

o
áÅ
Ü~

êÇ
e
~ã

ã
çå

Ç
o
çå

 p
~å

Çë
e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

OV
PI
SN

V
PN

SI
VM

N
d
êÉ
Éå

q
Üá
ë 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 ã

çå
áíç

êë
 ç
îÉ

ê~
ää

åì
ã
ÄÉ

êë
 ç
Ñ é

Éç
éä
É

é~
êí
áÅ
áé
~í
áå
Ö 
áå
 ë
éç

êí
ëI
 äÉ

áë
ìê
É

~å
Ç 
~ê
íë
 ~
Åí
áî
áíá
Éë

 Ñ~
Åá
äá~

íÉ
Ç

Çá
êÉ
Åí
äó
 Ä
ó 
íÜ
É 
Åç

ìå
Åá
ä ç

ê 
çå

 áí
ë

ÄÉ
Ü~

äÑ 
Äó

 é
~ê
íå
Éê
ë 
~å

Ç
Åç

åÅ
Éë

ëá
çå

Éê
ëK
 p
çã

É 
Ç~

í~
 áë

çì
íë
í~
åÇ

áå
Ö 
Ñç
ê 
n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 Ä
ìí

íÜ
É 
í~
êÖ
Éí
 Ñç

ê 
íÜ
É 
ï
Üç

äÉ
 ç
Ñ í
ÜÉ

óÉ
~ê
 Ü
~ë

 å
Éî

Éê
íÜ
Éä
Éë

ë 
ÄÉ

Éå
Éñ

ÅÉ
ÉÇ

ÉÇ
K  
t

áíÜ
 íÜ

É 
ÄÉ

åÉ
Ñáí
 ç
Ñ

Éñ
éÉ

êáÉ
åÅ

É 
çÑ
 ì
ëá
åÖ

 íÜ
É

m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 j
~å

~Ö
Éã

Éå
í

få
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å 
ëó
ëí
Éã

I `
çê
s
ì 
ï
É

åç
ï
 é
ä~
å 
íç
 Ç
Éî

Éä
çé

 íÜ
áë

Åç
êé
çê
~í
É 
ã
É~

ëì
êÉ
 ë
ç 
íÜ
~í
I á
å

~Ç
Çá
íáç

åI
 íÜ

É 
éÉ

êÑ
çê
ã
~å

ÅÉ
 ç
Ñ

áå
Çá
îá
Çì

~ä
 ë
éç

êí
ë 
~å

Ç 
~Å

íáî
áíá
Éë

Å~
å 
~ä
ëç

 Ä
É 
ã
çå

áíç
êÉ
Ç 
~å

Ç
ã
~å

~Ö
ÉÇ

K

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
NQ

 ç
Ñ N

R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 16



`
ç
êé

ç
ê~
íÉ
 m
ä~
å
 m
Éê
Ñç
êã

~å
ÅÉ

 o
Éî

áÉ
ï
 o
Éé

ç
êí

n
ì~

êí
Éê
 Q
 O
MN

P

l
ìí
Åç

ã
É

p
ìÅ

ÅÉ
ëë

 j
É~

ëì
êÉ

j
É~

ëì
êÉ

c
êÉ
èì

Éå
Åó

l
ï
åÉ

ê
m
çê
íÑç

äáç
e
çä
ÇÉ

ê
m
çä
~ê
áíó

i~
íÉ
ëí
 a

~í
~ 
En

ì~
êí
Éê
 Q
F

q
~ê
ÖÉ

í
^
Åí
ì~

ä
o
^
d

m
Éê
áç
Ç

q
êÉ
åÇ

o
Éé

çê
í `

çã
ã
Éå

íë

e
É~

äí
Ü
 C

 t
Éä
äÄ
Éá
å
Ö

t
Éä
Ñ~
êÉ
 ê
ÉÑ
çê
ã
ë

ã
~å

~Ö
ÉÇ

 ï
Éä
ä ë

ç 
íç
 ~
îç

áÇ
~å

ó 
ìå

åÉ
ÅÉ

ëë
~ê
ó 
áã

é~
Åí

çå
 äç

Å~
ä Å

çã
ã
ìå

áíá
Éë

e
t

Q 
o
É~

Çá
åÉ

ëë
 Ñç

ê
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

ë 
áå
 ï
Éä
Ñ~
êÉ

êÉ
Ñç
êã

n
ì~

êí
Éê
äó

^
Çê
á~
å 
o
çÄ

áå
ëç

å
^
ÄÄ

çí
í _

êó
åá
åÖ

e
áÖ
Ü 
áë
 d

çç
Ç

N
N

d
êÉ
Éå

^
ää 
ï
Éä
Ñ~
êÉ
 ê
ÉÑ
çê
ã
ë 
Ü~

îÉ
 Ä
ÉÉ

å
áã

éä
Éã

Éå
íÉ
Ç 
ëì

ÅÅ
Éë

ëÑ
ìä
äó
I

áå
Åä
ìÇ

áå
Ö 
íÜ
É 
äç
Å~

äáë
ÉÇ

 `
çì

åÅ
áä

q
~ñ

 p
ìé

éç
êí
 p
ÅÜ

Éã
É 
~å

Ç
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

ë 
íç
 ì
åÇ

Éê
çÅ

Åì
é~

åÅ
ó

äÉ
Öá
ëä
~í
áç
åK
 `

ìë
íç
ã
Éê
ë

~Ñ
ÑÉ
Åí
ÉÇ

 Ä
ó 
íÜ
É 
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

ë 
ï
Éê
É

åç
íáÑ
áÉ
Ç 
~å

Ç 
íÜ
Éê
É 
Ü~

ë 
ÄÉ

Éå
êÉ
Öì

ä~
ê 
äá~

áë
çå

 ï
áíÜ

ëí
~â

ÉÜ
çä
ÇÉ

êë
K

m
çä
áÅ
áÉ
ë 
Éå

~Ä
äÉ
 Å
ìë

íç
ã
Éê
ë 
íç

Åä
~á
ã
 a

áë
Åê
Éí
áç
å~

êó
 m
~ó

ã
Éå

íë
Ñç
ê 
ÜÉ

äé
 ï
áíÜ

 e
çì

ëá
åÖ

 _
Éå

ÉÑ
áí

~å
Ç 
`
çì

åÅ
áä 
q
~ñ

 ï
ÜÉ

êÉ
~é

éê
çé

êá~
íÉ
K

c
ìê
íÜ
Éê
 Å
Ü~

åÖ
Éë

 ï
áää
 áå

Åä
ìÇ

É
áå
íê
çÇ

ìÅ
íáç

å 
çÑ
 m
Éê
ëç

å~
ä

få
ÇÉ

éÉ
åÇ

Éå
ÅÉ

 m
~ó

ã
Éå

íë
 ~
åÇ

íÜ
É 
_
Éå

ÉÑ
áí 
`
~é

 ~
åÇ

 íê
~å

ëÑ
Éê

íç
 r

åá
îÉ

êë
~ä
 `

êÉ
Çá
íK 
`
ìë

íç
ã
Éê
ë

~Ñ
ÑÉ
Åí
ÉÇ

 ï
áää
 Ä
É 
çÑ
ÑÉ
êÉ
Ç 
~Ç

îá
ÅÉ

~å
Ç 
~ë

ëá
ëí
~å

ÅÉ
 ~
ÅÅ

çê
Çá
åÖ

 íç
áå
Çá
îá
Çì

~ä
 å
ÉÉ

ÇK
`
ìë

íç
ã
Éê
 p
Éê
îá
ÅÉ

ë 
ëí
~Ñ
Ñ Ü

~î
É

éê
çî

áÇ
ÉÇ

 ~
Çî

áÅ
É 
~å

Ç 
ëì

éé
çê
í

~í
 î
~ê
áç
ìë

 ç
ìí
äÉ
íë
 ~
åÇ

 Ñì
êí
ÜÉ

ê
áå
Ñç
êã

~í
áç
å 
çå

 ~
ää 
íÜ
É 
ÅÜ

~å
ÖÉ

ë
áë
 ï
áÇ
Éä
ó 
~î

~á
ä~
Ää
É 
áå
 ~
 î
~ê
áÉ
íó

çÑ
 Ñç

êã
ëK

j
çå

 j
~ó

 O
M 
NR

WN
VW
RU

 O
MN

P
m
~Ö

É 
NR

 ç
Ñ N

R

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 17



!

"

#

$%

"$

!"#$"#%&'()*%+(,-.,/.0(1233%#4
+

!"#$"#%&

'()*+"(*

'()*+"(*,-&,!"#$"#%&

!"#$%&#'(#)&*+,-&+#".-#$%/+#0&-/.12
3'4#5(67#8&-&#9-&&:2#;<4#537
8&-&#=)>&-#*:1#?4#5'7#8&-&#@&1A
B%&-&#8&-&#:.#9-&C#)&*+,-&+#".-
$%/+#0&-/.1A

!"#$%&'()##%'$%*
+$,#'-"$.#/

0.1%123.'()1456

7#$"56'8'9#"":#3%;

!122<%35=
>#$*#)/63?

.

/.

D-/.-/$/&+#*-&#E/F&:#*
@=9#+G.-&#.,$#."#;H
$.#1&$&-)/:&#$%&/-
G.I.,-2#8%&-&#JK
(A((#/+#@&12#(A('#$.
<A<<#/+#=)>&-#*:1
<A<3#$.#;H#/+#9-&&:A

L.8#$%&#)&*+,-&+#*-&#>-.M&:#1.8:#8/$%/:#&*G%#0-/.-/$CA

Appendix B
Page 18



BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
  

Work Programme Report 
 

11 June 2013 
 

Report of the Head of Governance 
  

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To update Members regarding the Panel’s Work Programme.   
 

This report is public.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
(1) That members note the items to be carried forward for consideration at 

future meetings, as detailed in Appendix A to the report. 
 
(2) That members consider what should be included in the 2013/14 work 

programme. 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 This report provides members with recommendations for inclusion in the 

panel’s Work Programme and advises of possible upcoming items for 
consideration and work in progress.  

  
1.2 The Budget and Performance Panel is responsible for setting its own annual 

work programme within the terms of reference, as set out in Part 3, Section 
13 of the constitution. 

 
1.3 Members of the Budget and Performance Panel are entitled to give notice to 

the Chief Executive that they wish an item relevant to the Terms of Reference 
of the meeting to be included on the agenda for the first available meeting, 
and the meeting will determine whether the issue should be included in its 
Work Programme based on its relevance as compared to the priorities as set 
out in the Scrutiny Work Programme (Part 4, Section 5 of the Constitution). 

  
2.0 Report 
 

Members are requested to consider if they wish the items that were not 
considered in the 2012/13 municipal year to remain on the Panel’s Work 
Programme for 2013/14. The remaining issues are as follows: 

  
2.1 Update - Building Control Service Area 
 

At its meeting on 15 October 2012 the panel had requested that the 
appropriate officer be requested to attend a meeting of the panel in order to 
provide a report regarding Building Control. On 26 March 2013 members 
were advised that trading conditions had changed for neighbouring authorities 

Agenda Item 7Page 19



and talks had began to discuss new opportunities.  Officers advised that a 
report could be brought to the panel once more information was available. 
 

2.2 Empty Houses, Voids, and why Properties are in need of Repair 
 
Members are reminded that at its meeting on 15 October 2012 the panel had 
referred to the briefing note regarding Empty Houses, Voids, and why 
Properties are in need of Repair and had agreed that a report from an 
appropriate officer should be requested providing further information. 
Members have been requested to provide information regarding the issues 
which they would like to be addressed in this report. This report will then be 
presented to a future meeting of the panel. 
 

2.3 Salt Ayre Sports Centre 
 
At its meeting on 26 March 2013 the panel received a report to update 
members on the continuing work in relation to the performance of Salt Ayre 
Sports Centre. Members were advised that the review of the sports centre 
was ongoing and the panel agreed that further reports should be requested in 
order to update members on progress made. The review of the sports centre 
was expected to be completed by September 2013, and the panel agreed that 
interim reports regarding progress would be requested if necessary.  

 
2.4 Invitations to Cabinet Members 
 

At its meeting on 27 November 2012 the panel requested that Councillor 
Sands (Cabinet Member for Arts and Culture) and Councillor Barry (Cabinet 
Member for Voluntary Sector) be invited to attend a future meeting of the 
panel to discuss partnerships within their respective portfolios. 

 
2.5 Briefing Notes 

 
On 26 March 2013 briefing notes regarding ‘Letting of Council Buildings’, and 
‘Shared Property Services with Lancashire County Council’ were circulated to 
members.  
 
Should the panel wish to consider an issue contained within either of these 
briefing notes a report can be requested for inclusion on the agenda for a 
future meeting of the panel. 

 
3.0 Items Recommended for Inclusion in the 2012/13 Work Programme 
 
3.1 Invitations to Cabinet Members 
  

Members may wish to consider extending invitations to cabinet members to 
coincide with consideration of issues relevant to their respective portfolios. It 
is suggested that the leader and the holder of the financial portfolio be invited 
to an early meeting of the committee to discuss budget issues and financial 
matters, together with performance management issues.  

  
3.2 Forthcoming Key Decision List 

 
It is suggested that members could put forward financial or performance 
related items for pre-decision scrutiny, or which they wish to be considered by 

Page 20



the pre-decision scrutiny champion of Overview and Scrutiny Committee to 
investigate. 

  
3.3 Service Level Agreements (SLAs) 

 
Previously the panel has chosen to monitor SLAs, requesting reports as 
appropriate. At its meeting on 11 December 2012 the panel received a report 
regarding progress towards introducing commissioning arrangements which 
would replace the current Service Level Agreements with voluntary, 
community and faith sector (VCFS) partners and arts/leisure partners. 
 
The panel requested that the monitoring of VCFS contracts be added to the 
work programme, with appropriate dates for monitoring included once the 
new commissioning arrangements have been agreed. 
 
If members wish for this issue to be considered by the panel it can be 
included in the work programme, and the chief executive be requested to 
make the necessary arrangements for officers to report to the panel. 

  
3.4 Annual Stakeholder’s Meeting 

 
As part of the budget consultation process, the Leader of the Council is 
invited to present the council’s budget proposals to the panel. All council 
members and economic stakeholders are invited to attend this meeting.  
 
Members may also wish to consider extending an invitation to a 
representative of Lancashire County Council to present Lancashire County 
Council’s budget proposals. 
 
Earlier this year Lancashire Combined Fire Authority presented reports 
relating to relating to Reserves and Balances Policy, Capital Budget 2013/14 
– 2017/18, and the Revenue Budget 2013/14 – 2015/16. Members may wish 
to consider requesting a representative of the Lancashire Combined Fire 
Authority to present their proposals to the meeting. 

 
3.5 Customer Comments, Compliments and Complaints Policy and Guidance 
 

Members are reminded that at its meeting on 6 November 2012, Cabinet had 
agreed the recommendations of the council’s Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee made at its meeting on 10 October 2012 with regard to the revised 
Customer Comments, Compliments and Complaints Policy. It was reported 
that the committee had recommended: - 
 
‘That the Budget and Performance Panel be requested to undertake the 
performance monitoring of the complaints procedure.’ 
 
In March 2013 the Head of Environmental Services advised the panel that 
officers were currently working on the details of compiling this report which 
would be reported to the panel on a six-monthly basis commencing in 
2013/14. As such it was expected that the first report will be presented to the 
panel in October 2013, members may wish to include this report in the work 
programme for the 2013/14 municipal year. 
 
 
 

Page 21



3.6 Partnerships 
  

In the past the panel has received reports to update members throughout the 
year on progress against the planned work programme, outcomes from 
completed evaluations and any issues arising from the ongoing development 
of the framework for partnership performance management and governance.  

 
At its meeting on 27 November 2012 the panel was advised of a database 
that had been created that provided an overview of key partnerships helping 
the council to achieve its priorities. It was agreed that this would be helpful in 
assisting the panel to fulfil its terms of reference and that this be added to the 
panel’s work programme. 
 
If members wish for this issue to be considered by the panel it can be 
included in the work programme, and the chief executive be requested to 
make the necessary arrangements for officers to report to the panel. 

 
3.7 Budget Overspends/Variances 
 

In the past the panel has considered budget variances which had been 
identified when considering the annual outturn reports. With the agreement of 
the chief executive officers have previously been required to attend meetings 
to present the additional information requested, explain why the variances 
had occurred, provide an explanation of lessons learnt and whether any 
variances were ongoing and would impact on the year’s budget’s.  
 
If there are significant variances in the current year members may wish to 
undertake this exercise again.  
 

3.8 Financial Monitoring 
 
The panel receives regular updates regarding the budget, treasury 
management and other financial issues throughout the year – the panel are 
asked to note the timetable as below:   
 
Report Date for consideration 

2012/13 Revenue and Capital Outturn 10 September 2013 

Qtr 1 Financial Monitoring  
(including impact from outturn) 

10 September 2013 

Qtr 2 Financial Monitoring  
(including any implications / update for 
Medium Term Financial Strategy) 

5 November 2013 

Qtr 3 Financial Monitoring 
(including any implications / update for 
Medium Term Financial Strategy) 

4 March 2014 

 

Page 22



 
3.9 Corporate Performance Monitoring 
 

Reports are routinely provided to the panel throughout the year. Set out below 
is the draft timetable for undertaking the 2013/14 Corporate Performance 
Monitoring. The panel are asked to note the timetable:- 
 

2013/14 
Corporate 
Performance 
Monitoring 
Report 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 

Date for 
consideration 

10 September 2013 5 November 2013 4 March 2014 

 
 

 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.  

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None.  

Contact Officer: Tom Silvani 
Telephone: 01524 582132 
E-mail: tsilvani@lancaster.gov.uk 

 
 

Page 23



 APPENDIX A 
 

BUDGET & PERFORMANCE PANEL WORK PROGRAMME 
2012/13 

 
 
 

Matter for 
consideration 

Officer responsible / 
External 

Date of 
meeting 

 
2012/13 Revenue and 
Capital Outturn 
 

Financial Services Manager 10 September 2013 

Qtr 1 Financial Monitoring 
Report 
 

Financial Services Manager 10 September 2013 

Qtr 1 Corporate Performance 
Monitoring Report  
 

Head of Governance 10 September 2013 

Salt Ayre Sports Centre 
Update  
 

Head of Health and Housing 
 

10 September 2013 
(interim reports to 
be provided as 
necessary) 
 

Customer Comments, 
Compliments and Complaints 
Policy and Guidance 
 

Head of Environmental Services 22 October 2013 

Qtr 2 Financial Monitoring 
 

Financial Services Manager 5 November 2013 

Qtr 2 Corporate Performance 
Monitoring Report  
 

Head of Governance 5 November 2013 

Treasury Management 
Strategy 
 

Financial Services Manager 4 March 2014 

Qtr 3 Corporate Performance 
Monitoring Report  
 

Head of Governance 4 March 2014 

Qtr 3 Financial Monitoring  
 

Financial Services Manager 4 March 2014 

Partnerships Update Head of Governance TBC 
 

Monitoring of Service Level 
Agreements with Voluntary, 
Community and Faith Sector 
Partners, and Arts/leisure 
Partners 
 

Head of Governance TBC once new 
commissioning 
arrangements have 
been agreed 

Empty Houses, Voids, and 
why properties are in need of 
repair 

Head of Environmental Services TBC once more 
information is 
provided by 

Page 24



members 
 

Update Building Control 
Service Area  
 

Head of Regeneration and Planning TBC  

Budget 
Overspends/Variances 
 

As required As required 

 
 
 
Invitations to Cabinet Members 

 
Cabinet Member and area 

of responsibility 
 

Issue Date of meeting 

Councillor Sands (Cabinet Member 
for Arts and Culture) and Councillor 
Barry (Cabinet Member for Voluntary 
Sector) 

To discuss partnerships 
within their respective 
portfolios. 
 

TBC 

 
 
Briefing Notes 
 

Matter for consideration 
 

Date 
Circulated 

Officer 
responsible 

 
Lettings of Council Buildings 26 March 2013 Head of Resources 

 
Shared Property Services with Lancashire 
County Council 

26 March 2013 Head of Resources 

 

Page 25


	Agenda
	6 Corporate Performance Monitoring 2012/13
	Corporate Plan Performance Review Report 2012-13 Appendix A ver 1.00.pdf
	Corporate Plan 2012-15 Summary Appendix B.pdf

	7 Work Programme Report
	Appendix A


